From: Dahlgren, Joan
Sent:  6/25/2010 11:26:51 AM

To: Horner, Trina (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC);
Strauss, Robert L. (robert.strauss@cpuc.ca.gov); Ikle, Judith
(Judith.ikle@cpuc.ca.gov); Haine, Steven K. (steven.haine@cpuc.ca.gov); Room
3004 (schedule with Joan Dahlgren) (room3004@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: LTRFO evaluation methodology

When: Tuesday, June 29, 2010 11:00 AM-12:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Room 3004--Please See Diane Flynn if Door is Locked

AT AT AT AT AT AT AT ms ™

Good morning,

Although | haven't heard back from all the CPUC participants, and | see some of their schedules are
tenatively booked, I'm going ahead and sending an official Outlook invite, as | will not be here on
Monday, June 28. If possible, please let me know by 2:30 the afternoon if we need to go back to the
drawing board and reschedule this meeting. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Joan Dahlgren

California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue, 2nd Floor
San Francisco, CA 94102

ph: 415-355-5518

e-mail: jbd@cpuc.ca.qov
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